
From: Caron, Todd
To: Machinist, Margaret; Bowman, Peter
Cc: Bouchard, Jessica
Subject: Re: Nash Stream visit
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 3:58:08 PM

Yes, I think I am available that day.

Todd

From: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Bowman, Peter <peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Caron, Todd <Todd.A.Caron@dncr.nh.gov>; Bouchard, Jessica
<Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Nash Stream visit
 
Hi,
 
Yes, still on.  Let me double check with Todd. 
Thanks,
Maggie
 

From: Bowman, Peter <peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Caron, Todd <Todd.A.Caron@dncr.nh.gov>; Bouchard, Jessica
<Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Nash Stream visit
 
Hi Maggie,
 
Still on for next Monday to go up to Nash Stream? How about we meet at our office at 10am? I
figure we will drive separately up to the site, since we will be heading up to Pittsburg after we’re
done at Nash.
 
Thanks,
 
Pete
 

From: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Bowman, Peter <peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Caron, Todd <Todd.A.Caron@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Nash Stream visit
 



Hi Pete,
Sure, we can look that day.   This summer has been so wet there is water popping out of the ground
everywhere.   I haven’t been up to this area at all, but I’m sure there’s water there too.  Probably
worse than what it typically looks like.
I’ll pencil it in on the schedule.
Thanks,
Maggie
 

From: Bowman, Peter <peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Nash Stream visit
 
Hi Maggie,
 
We’re still a few weeks away, but I wanted to get a visit to Nash Stream on your calendar. Jessica
Bouchard and I are heading up to CT Lakes for the week of Aug 21-25, and I was hoping we could do

our site visit to The Bird on Monday the 21st, on our way further north. Would this work for you? If
not, let me know, and we’ll work something else out.
 
Thanks,
 
Pete
 
Pete Bowman
Ecologist/Wildlife Specialist
New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau
172 Pembroke Road, Concord, NH  03301
(603) 271-2792
 


